

# Johnathan Lussier

(401) 649-9875 shiftgraphicdesign23@gmail.com shiftgraphicdesign.com

## **Projects**

Converters Logo Design - In this project I was tasked with creating a logo and mockups for a rock band for people ages 25 to 60. Used lots of research and targeted marketing to create the logo and mock-ups.

Graffiti Infographic - Tasked with making an info-graphic on any topic of our choosing. I enjoyed this creative freedom and created a visually appealing infographic on the history of graffiti.

Fortune Favored Website - We designed and created a company/logo for a product brand of our chosing. This included lots of product photography, image masking, as well as creating a website layout.

#### Education

Associate's Degree in Computer Science/Graphics, Multimedia, and Web-Design from New England Institute of Technology

High School focus majoring in a Technology Pathway with Coding, Game Design, Virtual Reality, and Web-Design

## **Work Experience**

Mother Pizzaria - Busser - 2023-Present
Cracker Barrel - Server - 2020-2023
West Bay Gormet - Sever - 2018-2019
MD's Handyman Services - Assistant - 2017-2019

#### Design Skills

Photoshop – Photo editing, masking, and object selection

Illustrator – Logo and layout design, typography,

InDesign – Package design, creating spreads for books/magazines, interactive PDF conversion

Photography – Product shots, portraits, visual shots

HTML – Coding for websites

CSS - Styling HTML code

Wordpress - Composing and designing websites

#### **Professional Skills**

- Hard worker
- Fast learner
- Dedicated
- Intuitive
- Creative
- Works well in groups/teams
- Hospitalty training

